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Tel:03-5402-8004 / Fax:03-5402-8005
E-mail :trade@asean.or.jp

: ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings

Fruits and Sweets from ASEAN
Sep.28 (Mon.)- Oct.28 (Wed.)

:0ct.20(Tue.)- Oct.22 (Thurs.)
: 27 Manufacturers and exporters from 9 member countries of

ASEAN- Japan Centre

@®Brunei @®Cambodia @Indonesia @Malaysia
®Myanmar @Philippines @Singapcre @Thailand @Vietnam

: Trade Division, ASEAN-Japan Centre

Tel:03-5402-8004 / Fax:03-5402-8005
E-mail : trade@asean.or.jp
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ASEAN Food & Beverage Trade Missions with Business Meetings AS EAN D B & 2009

HEB#H—8 orrr~Ay B

BoothNo. Company Name Country Page
1 Aim Thai Intertrade (2001) Co., Ltd. 10
2  Albay Pilinut Candy RTINS 9
3 Amley Food Corporation L AT PHICIPRINES T 9
4  Bac Giang Foodstuff Export Joint Stock Company (BAVECO) EREETRRNGEEES . 12
5 Beis Pro SDN BHD MALAYSIA 7
6  Cambodian Harvest Dried Fruit Co., Ltd. 5
7 Confirel., Ltd. 5
8 Escaba Food Products, INC. 9
9  Food and Drinks Public Company Limited THAILAND 11

10 G. ALL Season Co., Ltd. THAILAND 11

11 Halifa Indonesia, CV.

12  Hungca Co., Ltd.

13  Inni Pioneer Food Industry, PT.
14  Kinh Do Corporation

15  Koerner Agro Export Center Co., Ltd. THAILAND
16  Kwang Hap Siang (S) Pte Ltd.
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26 Warisan Ummi BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
27  Yeo Hiap Seng (YHS)

17 Niramas Utama, PT. 6
18  Noraini Barkery BRUNEI DARUSSALAM 4
19  Royal Brunei Catering BRUNEI DARUSSALAM 4
20  Seng Hout (FAFA) Food Industry [ EFCANBODIA . 7] 5
21 Shan Maw Myae Co., Ltd. ~ MYANMAR 8
22  Shidawie Enterprise MALAYSIA 7
23 Sweety Strawberry ~ INDONESIA 7
24  Thuriya Win Co., Ltd. iR AYANMAR 8
25  Waaneiza Worldwide Trading Co., Ltd. ~ MYANMAR 8

4

0

—_

Fruits and Sweets from ASEAN 3



BRUNEI DARUSSALAM
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Noraini Barkery
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FRER SAFYTNEILE EXTY R

f£P7T No.12. Simpang 82, Kampung
Kapok Kiri, Jalan Muara, BT2328, Negara
Brunei Darussalam
TEL +673 8721609 / +673 8852811
FAX +673 2770639
E-MAIL norainibakery.brunei@gmail.com
URL www.norainibakery@weebly.com
4% Mr. Haji Ahmad Bin Metassan

OFMFILTLFATMEOHESH TRAMEORARERH
LTLWBT# BETERITRROHIHHLEY T 7 EABL
SEOBRKELEL BVNLRHEETEASOE L TERIC
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Royal Brunei Catering
DAY TNRT =5 Uy

Fu@m MIRm®
f£PFr  2nd Floor, Bgn. Gadong Properties
JIn. Gadong, Bandar Seri Begawan BE 2719,
Brunei Darussalam
TEL +673 2339199
FAX +673 2332691
E-MAIL rcbarnia@rba.com.bn
URL www.rbccatering.com
{8 4% Mr. Barnitus Ang, Alvin Voon, Mahadzir Zakaria

HME I —VEHBELEBERELLWLTI V-7 —F,
TNRrATIRBBOT 1 -9 LOHHPHIREEBIC
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Warisan Ummi
PP H

Fu@m LI1vy—o—%

fEPF Ruang Inkubator, Bilik Pemproses,
Pusat Pembangunan Keusawanan KM 33,
Kampong Sinaut, Tutong TB1747,
Brunei DarussaLam
TEL +673 8664161
E-MAIL warisanummi@I|ive.com
URL www.warisanummi.blogspot.com
B M #F Mr. Shuffinaz Mohamad
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{EPFF PO Box 486, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
#29, St472, Toul Tompoung Il, Phnom Penh,
Cambodia
TEL +855 23 361 143
FAX +855 23 224 808
E-MAIL director@cambodianharvest.co
BYE Mrs. Marion Fromm

@SHIRITE 20045 @UERFAL 24 A @ 5736,000K Kb

BEERERHELT. DA YOS Y- . yai— &8
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K=LDA
£ P 34A, St 240, Phnom Penh, Cambodia £ PF Chamreanpole Khan Meanchay
TEL +855 63 965 895/ +855 23 216 345 Phnom Penh Cambodia
E-MAIL socheataleam@yahoo.com TEL +855 12557535 / +855 11812858
URL www.confirel.com E-MAIL soklengkeo@yahoo.com
B #E Ms. Leam Socheata B E Mr. Keo Sok Leng
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{£FT Komplek Taman Golf Arcamanik Endah
Ruko Ill/No.7 Bandung 40293 Indonesia
TEL +62 22 7103604
FAX +62 22 7103604
E-MAIL cv.halifaindonesia@yahoo.com
B Y& Mr. Faraitody Skom Mm

{EPF Plaza Pacific, A.1/18, Kelapa Gading,
Jakarta 14240 Indonesia
TEL +62 21 4584 6826
FAX +62 21 4584 0455
E-MAIL innip@indosat.net.id
B4 #E Mr. Oke Djajanata
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£ Raya Bekasi Tambun KM 39.5 Bekasi 17510
Indonesia
TEL +62 21 880 7222
FAX +62 21880 1212
E-MAIL niramasutama@yahoo.com
URL www.inacofood.com
EH# Mr. Adhi S. Lukman

SAERTIE 19905 @MEHEN 500A @FR 800K L
@k Ef?fl'j EY BB TFAVHANDFF F-IASUT,
oo il

6 Fruits and Sweets from ASEAN



Ny By BETIHMEMOFIT T BHRES A
SUAEBMT M FILEONMIRERETIRAIEN
A—N— SROBMFTIEPS FIENWLRD, <~y B
SOECHERNOHTHHEERITLV A FINIROY1—-AL
SOy Ry RY— A, DA VI AR ASICD T 3T
- EHMEC. T Ly AT M A RCTBAET 3.

Fa@Em A FIWE
(Ya-R yOvZ Ry hY=2,71)

{EFF Alam Endah Street KM 8, Rancabali, Bandung,
West Java, Indonesia
TEL +62 22 8592 0604
E-MAIL sweety_strawberry98@yahoo.com
URL www.sweetystrawberry.indonetwork.co.id
4% Mr. Agus Gaga
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{EFF Lot 69 Lorong Dato Mufti 8.
Kampung Tengah Lembah Jaya 68000
Ampang Selangor, Malaysia
TEL +60 3 42957649
FAX +60 3 42957649
E-MAIL syalig@streamyx.com
{843 Mrs. Robiah Mat

@S MRVIE 2007F @UEXEAMSA

{EPF No.B, Jalan Suria 2, Bandar Seri Alam,
81750 Masai, Johor Malaysia
Factory : Lot 130, Pusat Industri Halal Serkam,
77300 Jasin, Melaka

TEL +60 7 2528803

FAX +60 7 2528803

E-MAIL shidawie@yahoo.com
URL www.shidawie.com
{8 % ¥E Ms. Rashidah Abd. Rahman
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“SUMMIT-A"
Noni Honey Juice

“SUMMIT-A*
Pure Neni
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f£PT No.168, 49th St., Upper Block,
Pazundaung Township, Yangon, Myanmar
TEL +95 1 297728, 299728, 290436
FAX +95 1 299728
E-MAIL nl@shanmawmyae.com
URL www.shanmawmyae.com
B HE Ms.Yin Yin Than

OSHMIIF 20015 @RHEAN 2000 @FH 247K NI
OH%E 5%, P&

f£FF No. (42), Shwe Tharaphy Yeik Mon,
Bayint Naung Rd., Kamayut Town Ship,
Yangon, Myanmar
TEL +95 1 503805, 530628
FAX +95 1 530914
E-MAIL sales@nagarpyan.com.mm
URL www.nagarpyan.com
BHE Ms. NuNu Wai

OSALWRIIF 1980F @A 160A @M 600AK NI

{£FF No. (24) Manawhari Rd., Dagon Township,
Yangon, Myanmar
TEL +959511 9014
E-MAIL nielmyo657@mail4u.com.mm
BHEF Mr. Nay Myo

SHRIIE 20005 @EHAH 3008 @FH 505K NI
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Dried Mangoes
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fEPF 873 Rizal Streer. Old Albay District.
Legazpi City Philippines
TEL +63 52 820 3529/ +63 52 481 1161
FAX +63 52 481 1161
E-MAIL albay_pilinut@yahoo.com
{847 Ms. Rosemarie D. Battung

£ P Pie-mo Sta. Ana, Tagoloan, 9000, Philippines
TEL +63 8 885 71959
FAX +63 8 885 71959
E-MAIL sales@amleyfood.com
URL www.amleyfood.com
Y E Ms. Hayley Kathleen Lim

{£FF Sta. Ana,San Pablo City Philippines
TEL +63 2 49 573 6016 / +63 2 49 800 3218
FAX +63 2 49 800 3218
E-MAIL escabasweets2003@yahoco.com
URL www.escabasweets.com/
8% & Ms, Perla D. Escaba

O=HIRIIE 19365 @MXAR 154 @FH 16TKNI

@SR 20035 @AY 2004
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{£Fr 203 Henderson Road, #01-07,
Henderson Industrial Park, Singapore 159546
TEL +65 6274 1591
FAX +65 6270 8667
E-MAIL jonathan@khsfood.com
URL www.khsfood.com
{8 %5E  Mr. Jonathan Koh

f£Fr 3 Senoko Way, Singapore 758057
TEL +65 6849 6576
FAX +65 6756 5625
E-MAIL Iyeyinwong@yeos.com
URL www.yeos.com.sg
B HEH Ms. Wong Lye Yin

SHUE 19595 @UEREH 16A
OFBE 400K NI @WMHE IL—-vT7 AV KRV T

O =HERIIF 19005 @AM 310A @FF 31739,000K KL
QML FAVAAFY 2 —Ov/ A F-ALFUT

THAILAND

Cashew Nut

IAZYIREORREEN LEAT Yy VRFIL SR
BH2 T —I T B, I ERIC, LA
HUEAL., FLAENOHHEHEHS. FS1 7L —Y
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Aim Thai Intertrade (2001) Co., Ltd.

IALTA 1F9=FL=F

ELER KIA 7=V Oriv 514 F APy TMIyAAF VI d—)
AFTVIET

£ PR 2/86-87 Moo 8 Ekachai Rd. Soi 43/2
Bangbon Bangkok 10150, Thailand
TEL +66 2 893 6143~6
FAX +66 2 893 6144
E-MAIL tanit@aimthaifruit.com
URL www.aimthaifruit.com
B Y& Mr. Tanit Ussavachaiyakul

SHRITE 20015 @MXAK 1204
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Food and Drinks Public Company Limited
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G. ALL Season Co., Ltd.

I A

EUBEmM SRTIN—Y
(KVPY RYyARAF 42 32— 514F)

%
KOPRNERIAGRO.
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Koerner Agro Export Center Co., Ltd.

A—F— PAT I AR 25—

ERER TLviad ) -V TRANRTHA,
A==, el

{EPF 4F B.B. Building, 54 Sukhumvit 21 Rd.,
Klongtoey-nua, Wattana, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
TEL +66 2 664 1501
FAX +66 2 664 1500
E-MAIL info@foodanddrinks.co.th
URL www.foodanddrinks.co.th
B4 ¥F Ms. Huai Hui Lee, Marketing Manager

{£FF 61/1, 67/24 Moo.3 Sukhumvit Road, Tambol Tungbenja,
Amphoe Thamai, Chanthaburi 22170, Thailand
TEL +66 3 839 5678
FAX +66 3 939 5192
E-MAIL lumlert2008@hotmail.com
URL www.g-allseason.com
#BHEF Mr. Lumlert Sudsawaeng

fEFr 26/44-45 Orakarn Bldg. 12A FI. Chidlom Rd.
Ploenchit Bangkok 10330, Thailand
TEL +66 2 655 1700
FAX +66 2 655 5666
E-MAIL sanicha@koerneragro.com
URL www.koerneragro.com
8 X #F Ms. Sanicha Klainin

@RI 19855 @UERFA 1,000 A @FHE 1,60073K ML
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£ PR Phuong Son, Luc Ngan, Bac Giang, Vietnam
TEL +84 240 3891 234
FAX +84 983 882 735
E-MAIL cttpxkbg@hn.vnn.vn
URL www.baveco.com.vn
{8 %% Ms. Nguyen Tin Thu Trang

{XFF National Road 30, Binh Thanh Industrial Zone,
Thanh Binh District, Dong Thap Province, Vietnam
TEL +84 86 2646 888
FAX +84 86 2646 156
E-MAIL info@hungca.vn
URL www.hungca.com
#B%FE Ms. Laura Dang

f£PF 6/134, 13th National Rd. Hiep Binh Phuoc ward,
Thu Duc Dist. Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
TEL +84 8 3726 9474 (ext.102)
FAX +84 8 3727 0095
E-MAIL export@kinhdofood.com
URL www.kinhdo.vn
#EHE Mr. Vo Thanh Lam

SHRUE 1963F @WHREAN 21564 @FH 220K N IL
OWHHE OV T FAUA TSR I MEF VRFZTP,
=27 B=E, 51
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Trade-related Agencies of
the ASEAN Countries

[ASEAN SEE ) E S (2 AT

TIbzA « FIHS—L

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Jalan Subok

Bandar Seri Begawan BD 2710 Brunei Darussalam
TEL:+673-238-4096

FAX:+673-238-3227

http://www.industry.gov.bn

Ay RIT

Ministry of Commerce (MOC)
65,Road 136. Sangkat Phsar Kandal 1,
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
TEL:+855-23-216948
FAX:+855-23-211745
http://www.tpd.gov.kh

S

National Agency for Export Development
(NAFED) Ministry of Trade

Prime Building Ministry of Trade14th Floor
Ji,M.I.Ridwan Rais No.5, Jakarta 10110 Indonesia
TEL:+62 21 2352 8643

FAX:+62 21 2352 8653

http://www.nafed.go.id

SFR

Department of Production and Trade
Promotion

Ministry of Industry and Commerce

104/4-5 Khounboulom Rd.,P.0.Box:4107 Vientiane,Lac P.D.R.

TEL:856-21-216207
FAX:856-21-213623
laotpc@yahoo.com

=7

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)

Menara MATRADE Jalan Khidmat Usaha, Off
Jalan Duta 50480 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
TEL:+60-3-6207-7077

FAX:+60-3-6203-7037
http://www.matrade.gov.my

XU

Ministry of Commerce

Building 3, Nay Pyi Taw, Union of Myanmar
TEL:+95-67-408 022

FAX:+95-67-408 004
http://www.commerce.gove.mm/eng/

ZaEY

Center for International Trade
Expositions and Missions (CITEM)
International Trade Center, Sen.Gil J.Puyat Avenue,
Cor.Roxas-Boulevard, Passy City,

Metre Manila, The Philippines
TEL:+63-2-831-2201~09

FAX:+63-2-832-3965

http://www.citem.com.ph

P HE=IV

International Enterprise Singapore
(IE Singapore)

230 Victoria Street #09-00,

Bugis Junction Office Tower, Singapore 188024
TEL:+65-6337-6628

FAX:+65-6337-6898
http://www.iesingapore.com
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Department of Export Promotion(DEP)
Ministry of Commerce

44/100 Sanam Bin Nam, Nonthaburi Rd., Bangkasor
Ampur Muang, Nenthaburi 11000, Thailand
TEL:+66-2-507-7785

FAX:+66-2-547-5667

http://www.thaitradefair.com

NhFL

Vietnam Trade Promotion Agency
(VIETRADE) Ministry of Trade

20 Ly Thuong Kiet Str.,Hanoi, Vietnam
TEL:+84-4-934-7627~28
FAX:+84-4-934-4260
http://www.vietrade.gov.vn

(FEBXfEHE - B5 (R EHEE]

FIvEA - F IV S5 — LEKERE
T141-0001 EEEBSR/IEILR/ 6-5-2
TEL:03-3447-7997 FAX:03-3447-9260

Hh RO T EEAER
T107-0052 WRELEXRIR 8-6-9
TEL:03-5412-8521 FAX:03-5412-8526

A2 PRI 7 HAEAER B
T141-0022 BERMBEIEHERE 5-2-9
TEL:03-3441-4201 FAX:03-3447-1697

A PR TRBIRARE 2 —
T559-0034 ABRFFAMRTHEZIX
L 2-1-10

TYTHRFERENL— Ft24—I1TM4-)-8
TEL:06-6615-5350 FAX:06-6615-5351

4 ZAREEHIMEXAERE

T106-0031 HREFHXFERE 3-3-22
TEL:03-5411-2291 FAX:03-5411-2293

R L—2 7 KEE EmHEEp

T150-0036 HRAFESXEFESET 20-16
TEL:03-3476-3844  FAX:03-3476-4972

2 L— 7 HBRE L (MATRADE)
RREHFR

T104-0061 HREFPREIEE 8-14-14
SREEERFNE ) b 6 B

TEL:03-3544-0712 FAX:03-3544-0714

< L— 7B 521 (MATRADE)
KRR

T530-0001 ABRAFAPRHALEHE 3-4-5
BRAYTYA 18K

TEL:06-6451-6520 FAX:06-6451-6521

= v T —EPAGER
T140-0001  Hs#ERG) IRt 4-8-26
TEL:03-3441-0291 FAX:03-3447-7394

71 U EVHMEAREE EiEH

T106-8537 HREABARAAK 5-15-5
TEL:03-5562-1592 FAX:03-5562-1581

71 Y EVHAERATEE S

T540-0029 AIRFAAPRT HREXRETH 2-8
AW TREATEL 5 B
TEL:06-6910-7191 FAX:06-6910-7193

Y HR—IVAERE

T105-0001 FREEPEEFE/PI2-7-16
Eano—[E&./P91102
TEL:03-3539-2266 FAX:03-3597-8320

21 EEKRERE HHESEEERHR
T102-0083 HREHTFAXMAMAT 5-4
2= 6B

TEL:03-3221-9482 FAX:03-3221-9484

2 1 EEIHATE 5t > 2 — (DEP) KBR
T541-0058 ABRAFABRHPREAKBRE 1-9-16
IOy VHITEIL 8

TEL:06-6262-4418 FAX:06-6271-1053

424 TEBRAFE R > 2 — (DEP) 18
T810-0001 {EMRIEMmERREFMH 1-13-2

BRI 8 B
TEL:092-751-6311 FAX:092-751-6522

71 TEIMAMERARERT LS

T730-0052 [LBRIEBHREFEE 3-7-47
RBRERT S 5
TEL:082-249-9911 FAX:082-249-9921

AN M LHEEBAMEAEE HFH

T151-0062 HEEHAETA4L AL 50-11
(#EF105)
TEL:03-3466-3315 FAX:03-3466-3360

EREAN FF LS ERHAHERHAEE B
F542-0081  AMRRIAIEHRRERMS 1-3-9

WABEE)L 406
TEL:06-6261-7462 FAX:06-6261-7461
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Information
on ASEAN Member Countries
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T105-0004 B R HEX 4% 6-17-10 I LM € )v Phone.03-5402-8004 Fax.03-5402-8005

"\"; EREEABA7 7y X — ilirsr @6 RS RABRE L 2—)

ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE (ASEAN Promotion Centre on Trade, Investmen rérnd Tourism)

1F, Shin Onarimon Bldg., 6-17-19 Shinbashi, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0004 Phone.+81-3-5402-8004 Fax.+81-3-5402-8005
ASEAN-JAPAN ‘ o ' ’ : ’ '

CENTRE  http://www.asean.or.jp/ja
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